From: Joseph.Nolan@atc-uk.co.uk

To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project
Subject: FW: Southampton to London pipeline - GTC
Date: 24 March 2020 08:15:54

Attachments: image003.png

Hi,

Following the response below from Jacobs re. following NRSWA CoP, | can confirm we accept this and
can therefore withdraw our representation.
Please let me know if you need any more information or wish to discuss.

Kind regards,

Joe Nolan MEng MIET

Electricity Policy & Standards Manager
GTC

Tel: 01359 243298

From: MCNAMARA Tom <TomMCNAMARA®@bdbpitmans.com>

Sent: 23 March 2020 17:33

To: Joseph Nolan <Joseph.Nolan@gtc-uk.co.uk>; Sue.Collins@jacobs.com; Daniel Worman
<Daniel.Worman@gtc-uk.co.uk>

Cc: Katie-Louise.Samuel@jacobs.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Southampton to London pipeline - GTC

Hi Joe,
Many thanks for confirming.

If you could email confirmation that the representation is withdrawn to the email address below, copying in
Sue, that would be very helpful.

Kind regards
Tom
Southamptontol ondonPipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

BDB PITMANS

Tom McNamara Associate
T +44 (0)20 7783 3794

W www.bdbpitmans.com

For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP
50 Broadway London SW1H 0OBL

From: Joseph.Nolan@gtc-uk.co.uk [mailto:Joseph.Nolan@gtc-uk.co.uk]
Sent: 23 March 2020 17:20

To: Sue.Collins@jacobs.com; Daniel. Worman@gtc-uk.co.uk
Cc: Katie-lLouise.Samuel@jacobs.com; MCNAMARA Tom <TomMCNAMARA@bdbpitmans.com>
Subject: RE: Southampton to London pipeline - GTC
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electriity.diversions @gtc-ukco.uk
11 November 2019 12:48.

Southampton to London Pipeline Project
Joseph.Nolan@gte-uk.couk; DanielWorman@agte-uk.couk
GTC response - Southampton to London Pipeline

‘We have received a letter as a statutory undertaker and would fike to register as an interested party.

GTC operate multiple utiity networks under various licenses, covering gas, electric, water and fbre networks. An
initial review of the current proposed route indicates that there may be impact with some of our cables/ pipes ina
fewlocations. Should diversion of our assets be required we have assumed that the constructor will apply to us in
line with the New Road and Street Works Act Coe of Practice: Measures necessary where apparatusis affected by
major works (diversionary works).

In addition, inline with safe digging practices, our network drawings can be obtained via our plant enquiry system
hitos ukco.uk/olant_enaui

Please let me know if you need any additional information or wish to discuss.
tand regards,

Joe Nolan MEng MIET
Elecuicy Plcy & Standards Manager
atc

Syrargy House
Voot BusnessPark
Vot

Bury 5t Edmunds.
Suflc 1730 90P

el 01355 263258





Hi Sue,

Thanks, | am happy to withdraw based on this, although | am not sure on the process.

Kind regards,

Joe Nolan MEng MIET

Electricity Policy & Standards Manager
GTC

Tel: 01359 243298

From: Collins, Sue <Sue.Collins@jacobs.com>

Sent: 23 March 2020 17:05

To: Joseph Nolan <Joseph.Nolan@gtc-uk.co.uk>; Daniel Worman <Daniel. Worman@gtc-uk.co.uk>
Cc: Samuel, Katie-Louise <Katie-Louise.Samuel@jacobs.com>; TomMCNAMARA
<TomMCNAMARA®@bdbpitmans.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Southampton to London pipeline - GTC

Hi — In reference to the relevant representation that you submitted to the planning inspectorate
regarding GTC and the Southampton to London pipeline DCO application at our hearings deadline 2
(November 2019) — a copy of this is shown below.

We confirm that we shall comply with your requirement to inform you of any work being undertaken in
close proximity to your assets and will be complying with the NRSWA code of practice as stated in our
DCO application

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/ENO70005/EN070005-001198-
3.1%20Draft%20Development%20Consent%200rder%20(tracked%20change).pdf

and will be following safe digging practices which we will be following for other statutory bodies / utility
companies.

We would like to ask if you are able to withdraw your representation to the Planning Inspectorate by
deadline 7 (3™ April 2020)

Kind Regards

Sue
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From: electricity.diversions@gtc-uk.co.uk

Sent: 11 Movember 2019 12:48

To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project

Co: Joseph.Nolani@gtc-uk.co.uk; Daniel. Worman@gtc-uk.couk
Subject: GTC response - Southampton to London Pipeline

Hi,
We have received a letter as a statutory undertaker and would like to register as an interested party.

GTC operate multiple utility networks under various licenses, covering gas, electric, water and fibre networks. An
initial review of the current proposed route indicates that there may be impact with some of our cables/ pipes ina
few locations. Should diversion of our assets be reguired we have assumed that the constructor will apply to us in
line with the New Road and Street Works Act Coe of Practice: Measures necessary where apparatus is affected by
major works (diversionary works).

In addition, in line with safe digging practices, our network drawings can be obtained via our plant enquiry system
https:/fpe gtc-uk co.uk/plant enguirg/

Please let me know if you need any additional information or wish to discuss.

Kind regards,

Joe Nolan MEng MIET

Electricity Policy & Standards Manager
GTC

Synergy House

Woolpit Business Park

Woolpit

Bury 5t Edmunds

Suffolk IP30 UP

Tel: 01359 243298

-miall: (Tigte—
Web: i geculogo gk
Regards

Sue

Sue Collins | Jacobs | Associate Director of Civil Engineering | 44 (0)118 946 8833 | ||| R
Sue.Collins@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from
your computer.

Jacobs U.K. Limited
1180 Eskdale Road, Winnersh, Wokingham RG41 5TU
Registered in England and Wales under number 2594504

NOTE:
This E-Mail originates from GTC, Synergy House, Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk,
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IP30 9UP
VAT Number: GB688 8971 40. Registered No: 029431.

DISCLAIMER

The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your system and notify the sender
immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this E-Mail for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its
content to any other person. Whilst we run antivirus software on Internet E-Mails, we are not liable for any loss
or damage. The recipient is advised to run their own up to date antivirus software.

Thank you

WARNING - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not copy, forward or use any part of it or disclose its contents to any
person. If you have received it in error please notify our system manager immediately on +44 (0)20 7783 3555
or +44 (0)345 222 9222. This email and any automatic copies should be deleted after you have contacted the
system manager.

This email is sent from the offices of BDB Pitmans LLP, a limited liability partnership authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA ID number 448617) and registered in England and Wales with
registered number OC320798. Its registered office and principal place of business is 50 Broadway, London
SW1H OBL. A full list of members, referred to as partners by the firm, is available for inspection on request.
BDB Pitmans LLP accepts no responsibility for software viruses and you should check for viruses before
opening any attachments.

Cybercrime Alert : If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at this firm and telling you that we
have changed our bank details, it is likely to be from a criminal. Please do not reply to that email — instead ring
the person you have been dealing with as soon as possible to check whether the change is genuine.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore BDB Pitmans LLP does not provide any guarantee or
warranty that this message or any attachments shall remain confidential. To ensure client service levels and
business continuity BDB Pitmans LLP operates a policy whereby emails can be read by its employees or
partners other than the addressee. This policy complies with the Telecommunications (Lawful Business
Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000.

NOTE:

This E-Mail originates from GTC, Synergy House, Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk,
IP30 QUP

VAT Number: GB688 8971 40. Registered No: 029431.

DISCLAIMER

The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your system and notify the sender
immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this E-Mail for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its
content to any other person. Whilst we run antivirus software on Internet E-Mails, we are not liable for any loss
or damage. The recipient is advised to run their own up to date antivirus software.

Thank you





